

TOWN OF BRISTOL
REGULAR MEETING
SEPTEMBER 14, 2015

PRESENT: Robert A. Green, Jr, Bruce Harter, David Parsons, Alden Favro, Thomas Stevens, Ron Wilson, Sharon Miller, William Kenyon, Atty

The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. There was no one present who wished privilege of the floor.

Privilege of the floor was closed.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by David Parsons and carried to accept the August minutes as presented.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Al Favro and carried to pay the following bills:

General Abstract 9 Vouchers 220-243	\$ 31,710.39
Highway Abstract 9 Vouchers 1152-1174	\$101,004.63

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Al Favro and carried to accept the Supervisor's financial report for the months of July and August.

Bulk water sales for the month of February were \$420.00.

Sandy Riker, Secretary of the Planning Board, submitted their monthly report. They approved a minor subdivision on Footer Road. A lot line adjustment on Lane Road is contingent on a new septic installed and approved before final map to be approved. They had a site plan informational meeting with Crown Castle/Verizon Inc. concerning a proposed tower on Buckelew Road. County mapping determined that it is located in the AC zone.

Sandy Riker, Secretary for the Code Enforcement Officer, submitted the monthly report. Eight permits were issued. Several property maintenance notices were sent out. Phil attended a training seminar on micro breweries and also the monthly CEO's meeting.

Ron Wilson, Hwy Supt. submitted his monthly report. Our Volvo excavator is down and will not move. Vantage Service has looked at it and determined that the solenoid for the shift valve was bad. We had to order the whole shift control valve as the solenoid is built into the shift. Truck #6 is at Penn Diesel and had five bad cylinders and broken rings. It is still under warranty for repairs. Wedging of necessary shoulders and road striping is done. The dust control has been applied. The second round of mowing is being started.

Committee Reports- Tom Stevens reported that there are several more veteran bricks to be installed and hopes to have them in place by Veterans Day.

The Town Clerk submitted her monthly report.

A motion was made by Bruce Harter and seconded by Al Favro and carried to accept all departmental reports.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to accept the following resolution:

Whereas the Town of Bristol wishes to address the permitting fee for demolition of properties and

Whereas the Town recognizes that circumstances often lend themselves to individuals who have emergency situations such as disasters, fires, and weather events that necessitate removal of a structure(s) be it therefore

Resolved a permit fee shall be required for any structure in the Town of Bristol that is to be removed including but not limited to barns, homes, and accessory structures over 120 sq. ft.

It is further resolved the following exceptions will apply:

1. Emergency/disaster circumstances-not limited to but include structures destroyed by fire r weather.
2. Structures being demolished in conjunction with a building permit

3. Structures which have been condemned unsafe and condemned by the Town Structures meeting criteria of #1, # 2, or #3 will be issued a permit at no charge.

Reminder the meeting of the Town Board, Planning Board and ZBA in regards to discussion to the Comprehensive Plan will be held on Sept. 29th at 7:00 PM.

The Supervisor advised the Board that Union Processing has removed the scrap metal dumpster.

Discussion was held on the Snow and Ice contract with Ontario County. They have increased the contract by 1%. Some towns are not happy with the small increase due to the price of salt. A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to authorize the Supervisor to sign the contract with Ontario County.

A motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to allow the Justice Court to apply for a grant for Court supplies thru the NYS Justice Court Fund.

Discussion was held on some trees that need to be taken down in the Vincent Hill Cemetery before they damage some stones. Ron stated that he will be having a tree contractor coming soon to do some tree work on town roads and he would see if they would take down the tree.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to adjourn into Executive session to discuss personal matter under Sec. 105 F of NY POL Article 7 at 7:50 PM.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to adjourn the Executive session at 8:45 PM and return into regular session.

A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by David parsons and carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Miller
Town Clerk